
GOLDENDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING JUNE 20, 

2016 
7:00PM 

 
A.  Call to Order 

1.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B.  Roll Call 
 
C.  Public Hearing 

1. Six Year Street Plan 
 

D. Agenda 
1.  Approval of Agenda 
2.  ConsentAgenda 

a. Approval of Minutes 
b. Claims 

 
 
 
 
c. Payroll 
d. Other 

 
E.  Presentations 

1. Red Cross- Beatriz Hummell 
2. Lou Marzeles 

 
F.  Department Reports 

 
G.  Council Business 

1. Capital Outlay- 2016 Transmission Main Replacement 
2. Capital Outlay - Repairs to the Grinder Pump at the Main Pump Station 

 
H. Resolutions 

1. Shoreline Master Program 
 
I.  Ordinances 

1. Second Reading Animal Control Amendments 
 
J. Report of Officers and City Administrator 

 
K.  Public Comment 

 
L.  Executive Session 

 
M.  Adjournment 

 
NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE ON JULY 5, 2016 AT 7:00PM. 



AGENDA TITLE:   CONSENT AGENDA 

DATE: JUNE 20,2016 

ACTION REQUIRED: 
 

ORDINANCE.                               _        COUNCIL INFORMATION           .!.....:X         

RESOLUTION                          _    OTHER                                                _ 

MOTION               X.:.....__               _ 

 
EXPLANATION: 
The consent agenda includes  the following: 
Minutes of the June  6, 2016  regular council meeting, second  pay period  May checks 
#46482- 46523, 900616 in the amount of $104,241.35, June 20, 2016 claims checks 
#46569, 46571-46619, 900619- 900625 in the amount of $81,792.84. Voided check# 
46570. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Payroll  checks   in  the   amount   of  $104,241.35,  claims   checks  in  the  amount  of 
$81,792.84. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Approve the consent agenda. 
Remove certain items  from the consent agenda for further discussion. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the consent  agenda 

 
MOTION: 

 
I MOVE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. 



Council Member Gary Hoctor 
Council Member Guy Theriault 
Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 
None. NAYS: 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  6-0. 

 

GOLDENDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING JUNE 6, 

2016 
7:00PM 

 
Mayor Michael Canon called to order the regular meeting of the Goldendale City 
Council followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
ROLLCALL 

 
7:04:12 PM 
PRESENT:   Mayor Michael A Canon Council 

Member Andy Halm Council 
Member Gary Hoctor Council 
Member Guy Theriault Council 
Member Carmen Knopes Council 
Member John Sullivan Council 
Member Lucille Bevis 

 
STAFF:  City Administrator Larry Bellamy 

Clerk-Treasurer  Connie Byers 
Fire Chief Noah Halm 
Police Chief Reggie Bartkowski 
Youth Liaison Hanna Hoffman 

ABSENT:                              Council Member Len Crawford 

Mayor Canon announced the resignation of Len Crawford. 

AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 

It was moved by Council Member Guy Theriault, seconded by Council Member Gary 
Hoctor, to approve the agenda and consent agenda. 

 
7:06:00 PM 
AYES:  Council Member Andy Halm 



 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

Jay Olson - Goldendale Lions Club Fireworks 
Jay requested council's approval for the Lions Club to sell fireworks at the Goldendale 
Market Fresh parking lot. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Gary Hoctor, seconded by Council Member Guy 
Theriault, to allow the Goldendale Lions Club to sell fireworks in the City of Goldendale. 

 
7:08:44 PM 
AYES:  Council Member Andy Halm 

Council Member Gary Hoctor 
Council Member Guy Theriault 
Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 

NAYS:  None. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0. 

 
Amelia Shelley - Update on the Library 
Amelia gave a report on the Skamania and Klickitat County Library for 2015. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
Noah reported that the Fire Department received a military truck that will be turned into 
an attack tender. 

 
Reggie reported on the town hall meeting, case load and felony cases in the last two 
weeks. 

 
Hanna gave a report entitled "From the Eyes of the Youth" from a survey she gave to 
the high school students. 

 
COUNCIL BUSINESS 

 
Confirmation of Members to the Airport Committee 
Mayor Canon announced the list of members he has appointed to the Airport 
Committee. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Guy Theriault, seconded by Council Member Gary 
Hoctor, to confirm the Mayors appointment of members to the Goldendale Airport 
Committee. 

 
7:28:06 PM 
AYES: Council Member Andy Halm 

Council Member Gary Hoctor 



Council Member Gary Hoctor 
Council Member Guy Theriault 
Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 
None. NAYS: 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  6-0. 

 

Council Member Guy Theriault 
Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 

NAYS:  None. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  6-0. 

 
Confirmation of Members to the Business Roundtable Committee 
Mayor Canon announced the list of members he has appointed to the Business 
Roundtable Committee. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Guy Theriault, seconded by Council Member Lucille 
Bevis, to confirm the Mayors appointment of members to the Business Roundtable 
Committee. 

 
7:31:19PM 
AYES:  Council Member Andy Halm 

Council Member Gary Hoctor 
Council Member Guy Theriault 
Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 

NAYS:  None. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY  6-0. 

 
ORDINANCES 

 
First Reading - Dangerous Dog Ordinance Amendment 
Larry explained that this ordinance will have new rules and regulations pertaining to 
dangerous dogs. 

 
It was moved by Council Member Guy Theriault, seconded by Council Member Gary 
Hoctor, to approve the Dangerous Dog Ordinance for its first reading. 

 
7:32:47 PM 
AYES:  Council Member Andy Halm 



 

First Reading - Leash Law Amendment 
Larry explained the changes to the Leash Law Amendment. 

 
It was moved by Council Member  Gary Hoctor, seconded by Council Member  Guy 
Theriault, to .approve the Dog Control Ordinance for its first reading. 

 
7:33:47 PM 
AYES:  Council Member  Andy Halm 

Council  Member  Gary Hoctor 
Council  Member  Guy Theriault 
Council Member  Carmen Knopes 
Council Member  John Sullivan 
Council Member  Lucille Bevis 

NAYS:  None. 
MOTION  CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0. 

 
REPORT OF OFFICERS AND CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
Carmen commented on the town hall meeting  and how Reggie did a great job. 

Guy thanked  Reggie for his help with his certification for the state. 

Andy stated that people  should  come to council members and meetings and let us know 
what's going on instead  of blurting stuff out on Facebook and bashing  the city. 

 
Mayor Canon informed council that he signed  a liquor license permit that will be at the 
Festival of Wheels event  at Ekone Park. He also thanked  our Fire and Police 
Department for their dedication to our community. 

 
Larry stated that the project  is going well and reported on the Blue Grass Pickers Fest. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 
Bob Yosley commented on the importance of the Goldendale Observatory. 

Tony Gilmer reported on the EMS District. 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

It was moved by Council Member Guy Theriault, seconded by Council Member Andy 
Halm, to adjourn the meeting. 

 
7:53:56 PM 
AYES:  Council Member  Andy Halm 

Council Member  Gary Hoctor 
Council Member  Guy Theriault 



 

Council Member Carmen Knopes 
Council Member John Sullivan 
Council Member Lucille Bevis 

NAYS: None. 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael A Canon, Mayor 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Connie Byers, Clerk-Treasurer 



Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:10:59 PM 
Register 

Page 1of 2 
 

 

 
 

!tt!itl.ttr.'. 

Register 
 
 
Fiscal: 2016 
Deposit Period: 2016 - Jun 2016 
Check Period: 2016 - Jun 2016 - 1st Council Jun 2016 

Columbia State Bank 
Check 
46569 
46571 
46572 
46573 
46574 
46575 
46576 
46577 
46578 
46579 
46580 
46581 
46582 
46583 
46584 
46585 
46586 
46587 
46588 
46589 
46590 
46591 
46592 
46593 
46594 
46595 
46596 
46597 
46598 
46599 
46600 
46601 
46602 
46603 
46604 
46605 

20016310 
 
WA ST Dept Nat Rescources 
Shell 
Allyns Building Center 
Anatek Labs Inc 
Aramark Uniform Serv Inc 
Bishop Sanitation Inc 
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipment 
Bohn's Printing 
Browning's 
C.M. & W.O. Sheppard Inc 
Carquest Auto Parts 
Code Publishing Inc 
Dynacco 
Ennis Traffic Safety Solutions 
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #3001 
General Store 
Goldendale Sentinel 
Goldendale Tire Center 
Goldendale, City of 
Gorge Technology Corp 
Grainger 
Haystack Broadcasting Inc 
Holcombs  Market Kerns 
Shop & Propane Klickitat 
CO Commissioner Klickitat 
CO Emer Mgmt Klickitat 
CO Health Dept Klickitat 
County PUD Marlin 
Business Bank McCredy 
Company, The 
MCP Mid Columbia Producers Inc 
Menke Jackson Beyer LLP 
Microsoft 
Mid-American Research Chemical 
North Central Laboratories 
Optimist Printers 

 
 
6/13/2016 
6/14/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 

 
 

$150.00 
$3,575.73 

$424.71 
$90.00 

$533.66 
$187.50 
$827.43 
$290.00 
$62.60 

$357.67 
$673.15 
$457.50 
$422.26 

$1,960.53 
$71.40 
$3.62 

$64.00 
$24.38 

$2,318.63 
$533.31 
$333.25 
$150.00 

$61.79 
$70.00 

$4,305.35 
$10,000.00 

$120.00 
$14,505.67 

$467.10 
$20.51 

$556.44 
$1,697.10 

$645.00 
$188.24 
$230.77 
$138.68 



Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:10:59 PM 
Register 

Page 2of 2 
 

 
 

46606 
46607 
46608 
46609 
46610 
46611 
46612 
46613 
46614 
46615 
46616 
46617 
46618 
46619 
900619 
900620 
900621 

 
900623 
900624 
900625 

 
 
Peterson 
Pioneer Surveying & Engineering Inc 
Pump Tech Inc Quill 
Corporation Republic 
Services Inc 
Republic Services Transfer Station 
Uline 
US Cellular USA 
Blue Book 
Verizon Wireless 
Vision Municipal Solutions Lie 
WASt Criminal Justice 
Yakima-Herald Republic 
Zep Manufacturing Co 
Sage Payment Solutions 
Bank of New York Mellon 
HSA Bank Employee Plan Funding 
HSA Bank Employee Plan Funding 
Merchant Card Services 
Sage Payment Solutions 
Sage Payment Solutions 

-§£ •';;- ...  ·!iri I 

6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 
6/20/2016 

Total  Check 
Total  20016310 

Grand Total 

,,,_,,., 
S265.0o 

$14,279.50 
$197.80 

$1,194.03 
$594.66 

$10.36 
$132.19 

$1,327.90 
$2,448.90 

$359.10 
$1,060.52 
$1,295.83 
$1,586.72 

$656.44 
$83.10 

$1,813.04 
$15.75 

$7,360.00 
$51.52 

$449.20 
$93.30 

$81,792,84 
$81,792.84 
$81,792.84 



 

CITY OF GOLDENDALE 
CLAIMS REGISTER 

 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the materials have been furnished, the services 
rendered or the labor performed as shown on Voucher numbers 46569, 46581 through 
46619, 900619- 900625 in the amount of $81,792.84, and unpaid obligations against the 
City of Goldendale, Washington and that I am authorized to certify said claims. 

DATED this 16th day of June, 2016. 

 
 
 
 

erk-Treasure 



Page 1of 6 Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM 
Register Activity 

 

Register Activity 
 
 

Fiscal: 2016 
Period: 2016 - Jun 2016 
Council Date: 2016 - Jun 2016- 1st Council Jun 2016 

 
 
 
 
.·I: 

Reference Number: 46569 
Invoice- 6/13/2016 2:31:54 PM 

WA ST Dept Nat Rescources 
6/13/2016 

$150.00 
$150.00  Forest Practice Application 

 
Reference Number: 46571 
79263448605 

Shell 
5/26/2016 

$3,575.73 
$3,575.73  Fuel 

 
Reference Number: 46572 
214809 
214896 
214902 
214903 
214933 
214942 
215010 
215261 
215432 
215821 
215841 
215896 
215923 
215928 
216200 
216206 
216294 
216390 
216417 

Allyns  Building Center 
5/3/2016 
5/4/2016 
5/4/2016 
5/4/2016 
5/4/2016 
5/5/2016 
5/5/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/12/2016 
5/18/2016 
5/18/2016 
5/19/2016 
5/19/2016 
5/19/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/25/2016 
5/26/2016 
5/26/2016 

$424.71 
$14.80  Spray Paint 

$3.85  Repair Lap Link 
$25.66  Post Cap 
($0.65)  Credit, Repair Link 

$6.98  Faucet 
$29.99  Sprinkler, Hose Shut-Off, Cap Kit 
$21.37   Gap Filler 
$32.76 Hose Shut-Off, Sprinkler, Utility Hook 
$21.49  Mop Handle 
$80.31  Bolt, Lumber, Screw 
$24.70  Broad Hinge 
$11.31  Lumber 
$36.92  Lumber, Broad Hinge 

$4.26  Galv Carriage 
$9.33 Pliers, Schlage Key 
$9.85  Galv Coupling 

$30.02  Elbow, Bushing, Connector 
$28.46  Batteries 
$33.30  Timmer Line 

 
Reference Number: 46573 
29170 

 
Reference Number: 46574 
862325212 
862325225 
862327675 
862336269 
862336272 
862338790 
862347351 

Anatek Labs Inc 
6/9/2016 
 
Aramark Uniform  Serv Inc 
5/3/2016 
5/3/2016 
5/4/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/11/2016 
5/17/2016 

$90.00 
$90.00  Testing 

 
$533.66 

$27.31  Service 
$14.91  Service 
$27.95  Service 
$34.98  Service 
$14.91  Service 
$28.70  Service 
$26.66  Service 



Page 2of 6 Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM 
Register Activity 

 

(::l-- --- 
Reference Number: 46574 
862347363 
862347366 
862358035 
862358038 
862358040 
862368781 
862368783 
862368785 

 
Reference Number: 46575 
48653 
48722 

 
Reference Number: 46576 
005361291 
005361292 
005361294 
005377717 
005377738 
005377739 
005385358 
005385359 
005401809 
005401821 
005401822 
005412179 

 
Reference Number: 46577 
46418 
46419 

 
Reference Number: 46578 
1839 

 
Reference Number: 46579 
56797 

 
Reference Number: 46580 
4993-326970 
4993-326971 
4993-327002 
4993-327473 
4993-327576 
4993-327815 
4993-327877 

 
Aramark Uniform Serv Inc 
5/17/2016 
5/17/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/15/1931 
5/31/2016 
5/31/2016 
 
Bishop Sanitation Inc 
6/8/2016 
6/8/2016 
 
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipment 
5/10/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/1212016 
5/12/2016 
5/12/2016 
5/13/2016 
5/13/2016 
5/17/2016 
5/17/2016 
5/17/2016 
5/18/2016 
 
Bohn's Printing 
5/28/2016 
5/28/2016 
 
Browning's 
5/28/2016 
 
C.M. & W.O. Sheppard Inc 
6/3/2016 
 
Carquest Auto Parts 
5/212016 
5/212016 
5/212016 
5/5/2016 
5/6/2016 
5/9/2016 
5/9/2016 

 
$533.66 

$77.78  Service 
$14.91  Service 
$34.17  Service 
$28.49  Service 
$14.91  Service 

$101.45  Service 
$56.71  Service 
$29.82  Service 

 
$187.50 
$120.00  Ekone Park 

$67.50  Airport 
 
$827.43 

$47.30  Ripstop 
$29.41  Handcuffs 
$35.48  Glove 
$44.42  Mace Holder 

$142.96  Boot 
$47.30  Belt 

$134.76   LED 
$142.96  Boot 
$134.76  LED 

$29.03 T-shirt 
$29.03 T-Shirt 
$10.02  Sgt Metal Chevron 

 
$290.00 
$256.56  Copier Count!CH 
$33.44  Coper Count/PD 

 
$62.60 
$62.60  Cad Cut Lettering 

 
$357.67 
$357.67  Muffler, Gasket, Case 
 
$673.15 

$12.00  Coupler 
$20.37  Cell Phone Holder 
$24.64  Chain Saw Lube 

$7.54  Connector 
$80.76  Hitch Part 
$40.72  Wiper Blades 
$95.83  UPS 



Page 3of 6 Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM 
Register Activity 

 

 
 

Reference Number: 46580 
4993-328191 
4993-328758 
4993-328979 
4993-329099 
4993-329115 
4993-329200 
4993-329212 
4993-329659 
4993-329687 

 
Reference Number: 46581 
53320 

 
Reference Number: 46582 
152590 
CM152565 

 
Reference Number: 46583 
306858 

 
Reference Number: 46584 
0517160-1 
SC23410 

 
Reference Number: 46585 
192343 

 
Reference Number: 46586 
143322 
143488 

 
Reference Number: 46587 
291184 
291316 

 
Reference Number: 46588 
2016-27 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 3:00:46 PM 

 
Reference Number: 46589 
320 

 
Reference Number: 46590 
9133077553 

 
 
Carquest Auto Parts 
5/11/2016 
5/16/2016 
5/17/2016 
5/18/2016 
5/18/2016 
5/19/2016 
5/19/2016 
5/23/2016 
5/23/2016 
 
Code Publishing Inc 
6/1/2016 
 
Dynacco 
6/9/2016 
6/3/2016 
 
Ennis Traffic Safety Solutions 
6/6/2016 
 
Ferguson Enterprises Inc #3001 
6/1/2016 
6/15/2016 
 
General Store 
6/2/2016 
 
Goldendale Sentinel 
6/1/2016 
6/8/2016 
 
Goldendale  Tire Center 
6/8/2016 
6/13/2016 
 
Goldendale, City of 
6/1/2016 
6/15/2016 
 
Gorge Technology  Corp 
5/23/2016 
 
Grainger 
6/7/2016 

..... t  •  '"" '--,;. !m'· .r [·U 
$673.15 
$126.64  UPS 
$55.87  Tarp, Diesel Can Carb 

$7.40  Coupler 
$41.98  Cell Phone Cover 
$16.18   UPS 
$20.41  Spray Adhesive 
$43.66  Forged Pinta! 
$52.29  Phonecase 
$26.86  Stamp Set 

 
$457.50 
$457.50  Web Hosting June 2016- June 2017 

 
$422.26 
$561.20  Pop-Ups, Jet Force 

($138.94)  Credit 
 

$1,960.53 
$1,960.53  Paint 

 
$71.40 
$43.54  Supplies 
$27.86  Supplies 

 
$3.62 
$3.62  Key 

 
$64.00 
$48.00  Six Year Street Plan 
$16.00  Work Performed by City Personnel 

 
$24.38 
$15.78 ATVTube 
$8.60  Flat ATV 

 
$2,318.63 

$213.60 Bulk Water 
$2,105.03  Water/Sewer 

 
$533.31 
$533.31  Technology Consulting 

 
$333.25 
$333.25  AC Gearmotor 



Printed by GOLDENDALElAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM Page 4 of 6 

Register Activity 
 

 
 

Reference Number: 46591 
16050164 
16050165 

----   ' ' A:t . , ...  
Haystack Broadcasting Inc 
5/31/2016 
5/31/2016 

 
 
Clean-Up Day 
Clean-Up Day 

 
Reference Number: 46592 
0030184909 
0030230415 
0030429810 
0040198211 
0040614111 

Holcombs Market 
5/23/2016 
5/24/2016 
5/31/2016 
5/3/2016 
5/19/2016 

$61.79 
$7.98  Water 

$19.63 Dish Soap, Glade Plug In, Napkins 
$7.06  Plastic Cutlery 
$7.92  Water 

$19.20  Foil, Forks, Spoons, Water 
 

Reference Number: 46593 Kerns Shop & Propane 
5/24/2016 

$70.00 
$70.00  Tank Rental 

 
Reference Number:46594 
Invoice-  6/15/2016 3:50: 57 PM 

Klickitat CO Commissioner 
6/15/2016 

$4,305.35 
$4,305.35  2nd Quarter East District Court 

 
Reference Number: 46595 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 3:51:29 PM 

Klickitat CO Emer Mgmt 
6/15/2016 

$10,000.00 
$10,000.00  2nd Quarter Dispatch 

 

Reference Number: 46596 Klickitat CO Health Dept $120.00 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 3:51:53 PM 6/15/2016 $120.00  000029063 

 

Reference Number: 46597 
Invoice- 6/15/2016 3:54:42 PM 

 

Klickitat County PUD 
6/15/2016 

 

$14,505.67 
$14,505.67  Electric 

 
Reference Number: 46598 
Invoice- 6/15/2016 3: 56: 00 PM 

Marlin Business  Bank 
6/15/2016 

$467.10 
$467.10  Copier Leases 

 
Reference Number: 46599 
485365 

McCredy Company, The 
6/2/2016 

$20.51 
$20.51  Keys 

 
Reference Number: 46600 
752166 
752247 
754369 
757806 

 
757808 
758597 
759540 

MCP Mid Columbia Producers Inc 
5/10/2016 
5/10/2016 
5/18/2016 
6/1/2016 
 
6/1/2016 
6/3/2016 
6/7/2016 

$556.44 
$16.13  Fence Clips 
$16.11  Gloves 

$2.31  Staples 
$261.22   12-1/2 Ga Barbless, Fence Clips, 

Gloves 
$26.86 Gloves 

$190.81  Dryland Pasture Mix 
$43.00  Welded Wire 

 
Reference Number: 46601 
Invoice- 6/15/2016 4: 04: 30 PM 
Invoice- 6/15/2016 4:05:11 PM 

Menke Jackson Beyer LLP 
6/15/2016 
6/15/2016 

$1,697.10 
$187.10 Account 044 

$1,510.00  Account 141 



Printed by GOLDENDALElAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM Page 5 of 6 

Register Activity 
 

. 
 

!Ar'lm.t!t"'  - -··  ·a·E 
 
•. -......:, ,·u -- - ··-  -;:-·-· - 

I•£::..:=. ..   ..;.- •        ,l 

 
' ..illii!I!!iL f.'r•..-, 

Reference Number: 46602  Microsoft $645.00 
Invoice- 6/15/2016 4:07:39 PM  6/15/2016 $645.00  Office 365 Business Essentials 

 

Reference Number: 46603 Mid-American Research Chemical $188.24  
0581517-IN 6/3/2016 $188.24 Solv, Bowl Clip 

 

Reference Number: 46604 North Central Laboratories $230.77  
373353 5/31/2016 $230.77 Desiccant, Pipet Helper.... 

 

Reference Number: 46605 Optimist Printers $138.68  
33251 6/14/2016 $138.68 Delinquent Notice 

 

Reference Number: 46606 Peterson $265.00  
PC160027027 6/4/2016 $265.00 Glass-Front 

 

Reference Number: 46607 
 

Pioneer Surveying & Engineering Inc 
 

$14,279.50  
18 14-906 5/26/2016 $12,979.50 WCNIP 
3 16-901 5/26/2016 $1,300.00 Water System Plan 

 

Reference Number: 46608 
 

Pump Tech Inc 
 

$197.80  
0126817 5/13/2016 $197.80 Kit, Hose 

 

Reference Number:46609 
 

Quill Corporation 
 

$1,194.03  
440135 5/19/2016 ($85.95) Credit 
6009414 5/19/2016 $45.14 File Folder 
6013415 5/19/2016 $171.89 File Box 
6042129 5/20/2016 $124.05 Rubber Bands, Envelopes..... 
6101572 5/24/2016 $85.95 File Box 
6153320 5/25/2016 $587.92 Paper, Ink, Batteries 
6334312 6/2/2016 $75.62 Paper, Ribbon Spool.... 
6488202 6/8/2016 $189.41 Keurig Brewer, K-Cup 

 

Reference Number: 46610 
 

Republic Services Inc 
 

$594.66  
0487-000487759 5/31/2016 $594.66 Garbage Transfer 

Reference Number: 46611 
 

Republic  Services Transfer Station 
 

$10.36  
7469 4/28/2016 $10.36 Garbage Dump Fee 

 

Reference Number: 46612 
 

Uline 
 

$132.19  
77658663 6/9/2016 $132.19 Gloves 

 

Reference Number:46613 
 

US Cellular 
 

$1,327.9
 

 
138851087 5/24/2016 $1,327.90 Cell Service 



Printed by GOLDENDALElAN\CByers on 6/16/2016 3:30:53 PM Page 6 of 6 

Register Activity 
 

-.------ 
·. 

-----  ..., ..... --. ......;  
 

- . 
 
r.IDRMM 

 

---=·· 
 

., - 
-L     - --

 

-  
n ... ' 

Reference Number: 46614  USA Blue Book  $2,448.90 
967773  6/1/2016  $675.20  Hose Protector, Rope, Sewer Hose 
972154  6/7/2016  $1,773.70  Sewer Hose 

 
Reference Number:  46615 Verizon Wireless $359.10 
9766496160  6/4/2016  $320.08  Police Vehicles 
9766564357  6/6/2016  $39.02 Chlorination Station 

 
Reference Number: 46616 Vision Municipal Solutions Lie  $1,060.52 
09-4612  6/7/2016  $125.00  2016 Software Workshop 
3608 6/7/2016  $935.52  Utility Bill Mailing 

 
Reference Number: 46617 WASt Criminal Justice  $1,295.83 
20112634  5/27/2016  $1,295.83  Academy/Garcia 

 
Reference Number: 46618  Yakima-Herald Republic  $1,586.72 
Invoice- 6/16/2016 7:27:00 AM  5/26/2016  $793.36  Building Official 
Invoice - 6/16/2016 7:28:11 AM 5/26/2016  $793.36  Building Official 

 
Reference Number: 46619 Zep Manufacturing Co  $656.44 
9002279030  6/2/2016 $656.44  Supplies 

 
Reference Number: 900619 Sage Payment Solutions $83.10 
Invoice- 6/8/2016 11:34:12 AM  6/8/2016  $83.10  ACH Fees August 2015 

 
Reference Number: 900620  Bank of New York Mellon  $1,813.04 
GOL0479-2-1 06/2016  6/15/2016  $1,813.04  Automated Meter Reading System 

 
Reference Number: 900621  HSA Bank Employee Plan Funding  $15.75 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 3:43:20 PM 6/15/2016 $15.75  Service Fee 

 
Reference Number: 900622  HSA Bank Employee Plan Funding $7,360.00 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 3:49:33 PM 6/15/2016  $7,360.00 

 
Reference Number: 900623 Merchant Card Services  $51.52 
Invoice - 6/15/2016 4:06:11 PM  6/15/2016  $51.52  Visa Fees/Admin 

 
Reference Number: 900624  Sage Payment Solutions $449.20 
Invoice- 6/16/2016 7:12:20 AM 6/16/2016 $449.20  Visa Fees 

 
Reference Number: 900625 Sage Payment Solutions $93.30 
Invoice - 6/16/2016 7:14:36 AM 6/16/2016  $93.30   ACH Fees 



Register 
 

q  Register
 

 
 

46482 
46483 
46484 
46485 
46486 
46487 
46488 
46489 
46490 
46491 
46492 
46493 
46494 
46495 
46496 
46497 
46498 
46499 
46500 
46501 
46502 
46503 
46504 
46505 
46506 
46507 
46508 
46509 
46510 
46511 
46512 
46513 
46514 
46515 
46516 
46517 
46518 
46519 
46520 

 
Bartkowski, Reggie 
Bellamy, Larry D 
Berkshire, Stan 
Bevis, Lucille A 
Bowen, Jeremy J 
Byers, Connie L 
Canon, Michael A 
Casey, Brian P 
Cooke, Robert C 
Crawford, Leonard C 
Enderby, Michelle R 
Enyeart, Karl A 
Fitzgibbons, Thomas R 
Frantum, Douglas 
Garcia, Juan C 
Halm, Andrew J 
Halm, Noah M 
Hoctor, Gary Robert 
Hunziker, Jay Allen 
Hutchins, Maria P 
Knopes, Carmen A 
Lucatero, Leo B 
O'Connor, Andrew F 
Oswalt, Bert F 
Perez, Benjamin A 
Randall, Steven A 
Shelton, Kelsey A 
Smith, Michael L 
Stelljes, Michael S 
Sullivan, Donald L 
Sullivan, John F 
Theriault, Guy R 
Thompson, Robert L 
Vargas, Yanira 
Wells, Sandy R 
American Family Life 
AWC Benefit Trust 
Deferred Comp Program 
Dept of Labor & Industries 

•r  *''-••Hr.- 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016-  May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016 - 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016 - 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016 - 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016- 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016 - 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016- 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016- 2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016- May 2016-  2nd Council May 2016 
2016 - May 2016 - 2nd Council May 2016 

 
$2,700.24 
$2,601.83 
$1,946.83 

$46.02 
$1,351.32 
$1,756.54 

$446.61 
$1,269.71 
$2,556.40 

$46.02 
$1,107.29 
$2,787.77 

$307.16 
$1,605.05 
$1,332.60 

$46.02 
$418.66 
$46.02 

$2,041.64 
$1,592.10 

$46.02 
$2,133.23 
$2,414.59 
$2,130.20 
$1,228.66 

$273.93 
$1,705.13 
$2,269.19 
$1,615.96 

$114.98 
$46.02 
$46.02 

$1,561.04 
$78.07 

$1,244.45 
$297.45 

$33,816.52 
$105.00 

$2,034.38 
Execution Time: 18 second(s)  Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/2/2016 10:31:00 AM Page 1of 2 



Register 
 

 
pl;.J    ._. 

Dept of Retirement 
Employment  Security 
ICMA Retirement Trust (Plan 302195) 
City of Goldendale 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Execution lime: 18 second(s)  Printed by GOLDENDALELAN\CByers on 6/2/2016 10:31:00 AM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 2 



 

AGENDA BILL:  C1 
 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  SIX YEAR STREET PLAN 

DATE:  JUNE 20, 2016 

ACTION REQUIRED: 
 

ORDINANCE  _   COUNCIL INFORMATION   X 

RESOLUTION   _ OTHER  X 

MOTION    _ 

 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Karl Enyeart will detail the Six Year Street Plan 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

ALTERNATIVES: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: 



 

Cl 

6-YR STREET PLAN 2016-2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

=:AMiti-------- -------I· 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRQ.ECI  Y£AR 

 
-2016 

_
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF  GOLDENDALE 

  j 

l W,....,T tN E
 

 2011 

c:::::J 2010 

---.20.02.10.   



 

•  
CITY  OF  GOLDENDAlE --.., .. -own- 



 

AGENDA BILL:  G1 
 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  CAPITAL OUTLAY- 2016 TRANSMISSION 
MAIN REPLACEMENT 

 
 
 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

ORDINANCE  _  COUNCIL INFORMATION.  -"-'X:......   

RESOLUTION.   _ OTHER     
 

MOTION                  !_.!.X                                                          _ 
 
 
 

EXPLANATION: 
Please  find  Karl  Enyearts  memo  attached  describing  the  need  for  a  capital  outlay 
request for replacement  of a portion of the water transmission main. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
 
 
 
MOTION: 

 
 
 
I MOVE TO AUTHORIZE  A CAPITAL OUTLAY  REQUEST FOR THE REPLACEMENT 
OF 1000 LINEAL FEET OF THE WATER TRANSMISSION MAIN IN AN ESTIMATED 
TOTAL PROJECT AMOUNT OF $35,000.00. 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Memo 

City of Goldendale 

 
 

To:  Mayor and Council 
 

From: Karl Enyeart, PE, Public Works Director 
 

CC: Larry Bellamy, City Administrator 
 

Date:   6/20/2016 
 

Re:  Capital Outlay for Water Transmission Main Replacement 
 
 
 

Since the fall of 2014 we have been pressurizing a portion of the transmission due to 
the operation of the new springs control valve approximate 3000 feet southeast of the 
watershed property line. A few locations of that main have been leaking and we have 
determined that a 1000 feet section of the main is in need of replacement as soon as 
possible.  We estimate over 200 gpm are being lost from this section. I have 
estimated 

 
I recommend  approving a capital outlay for the 2016 Transmission main replacement 
project of $35,000. 



 

AGENDA BILL:  G2 
 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE:      CAPITAL OUTLAY- REPAIRS TO THE 
GRINDER PUMP AT THE MAIN PUMP 
STATION 

 
 
 

DATE:  JUNE 20, 2016 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUIRED: 
 

ORDINANCE  _ COUNCIL INFORMATION   X'-- 

RESOLUTION   _ OTHER  _ 

MOTION  :_X..:..__    
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Please find attached a parts list from JWC Environmental.  These parts are needed to 
repair the grinder pump located at the main sewer lift station. Karl Enyeart can provide 
additional details if needed. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

ALTERNATIVES: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: 

 
 
 
I MOVE APPROVE  A CAPITAL OUTLAY  REQUEST FOR THE PURCHASE  OF THE 
PARTS NECESSARY TO FIX THE GRINDER PUMP AT THE MAIN SEWER LIFT 
STATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,522.92. 



 

&'1412016 boss44mag-  Yahoo Mail 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

.JVWC:: 
Environmental" 

Customer Service Center 
2600 S. Garnsey Str t 
Santa Ana.CA 92707 USA 
Phone: 949 833-3888 
Toll Free: 800 331-2277 
Fax: 714 549-4007 

 
Customer:  6003550 

Brian 
Goldendale, City of 
1103 South Columbus Avenue 

Goldendale, WA 98620 
USA 

 
 
 

(509)261-9424 

boss44mng@yahoo.com 

Project: Goldendale WWTP 

Quote  Number: 
OuotcDatc: 

Terms: 
Pricing: 

FOB: 
Lead Time: 

Grinder Serial #: 

33665 
06/14/2016 

NET30DAYS 
Valid 60 Days 

Orip;in 
6-8 Weeks ARO both wavs 
Shi ppinjl, & Handling  include in 
the price 
SO I 0355-2-1 

 
All orders will be billed tbe applicable sales  ta.x, based on tbe "ship to address", unless a valid tax exemption 
certificate  is provided prior co shipment 

 
Part Number  Description  Qty  Unit Price  Extended Price 

 
31017-11 0310.02  CUTrER liT CAM .309/.310 !!620STL  72  $59.75 $4,302.00 

 
 
 

31016-0000-Q319-01  SPACER .319/.320 ALY STL  72  $21.13  $1,521.36 
 
 
 

A31491-QOOI YOKE ASSY, INT SHAFT SUPPORT 2inHD  $1,059.49  $1,059.49 
 
 
 

A35520-TB-SS  SEAL ASSY, 2in HEX DRTVE BUNA  4  $808.00 $3,232.00 
 
 
 

35118-0001-024 DRIVE SHAFT, 2in HEX 24in 4140STL  $709.52  $709.52 
 
 
 

35!18-0002-024 DRIVEN SHAFT, 2in HEX 24in 4!40STL $680.65  $680.65 
 
 
 

CMC0047-6007 BEARING, STNGLE ROW BALL  $13.90  $13.90 
 
 
 

34046-B  0-R!NG #220 BUNA  8  $0.50  $4.00 
 
 

Please verify serial number is correct.  
Sub Total  $11,522.92 
Tax 

Total  $11,522.92 
 

Notes: 

mailto:boss44mng@yahoo.com


 

6114/2016 boss44mag-  Yahoo Mail 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

]"VWC:: 
Environmentat 

 

 
I. Please fax or mail a purchase order for the total amount and we can proces  your order. 

Please include the followinl!: 
Billing Address, Ship to Address, and sales tax exemption certificate. 

2. Please reference our quote number on your purchase order. 
3. Availability of parts are subiect to change at any t ime. 
4. 20% restockin.10: fee on all rerums. 
5.Sales taX is not included in price. 
6. Please make note on your PO that Shippin! and Handling  will be added to the invoice. 
7. Call or e-mail with any questions or concerns. 

Thank-You for your Business! 

JWC Environmental LLC 
Erik Martinez 
Customer Service 

Customer Service Center 
2600 S.Garnsey Street 
Santa Ana. CA 92707 USA 
Phone: 949 833-3888 
Toll Free: 800 331-2277 
Fax: 714 549-4007 



 

611412016 boSs44mag- Yahoo Mail 
 
 
 

JVWC 
Environmentat 

Customer Service Center 
2600 S. Garnsey Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92707 USA 
Phone: 949 833-3888 
Toll Free: 800 331-2277 
Fax: 714 549-4007 

 
Please provide the following information. Failure to do so may delay processing of order.  Quote #: 33665 

 
Bill To Name & Address: 

C o£ Goldenda /e 
1103 S   CnlumbJS  Ave 
Goldenda le  U. )A  9B<a 20 

Ship To Name & Address: 

Ct  o£ GJldexhle 
:101   ·J?,aj lo;nd  /lYf'. 
Cxiderxhle.   U )A  9&2D 

 
 

Email Address:  SUJ(lls @. C.i. 9o1derttJ.e. .ltn.. U.S 
PO#     

Payment terms: Net 30  FOB: Origin 
 
 

Please select a shipping method: 
 

_Prepay & Add to Invoice 
 

Collect  Account#:------- Carrier: ------------------ 

JWCE will add shipping and handling charges to invoices unless otherwise specified. 

 
Please fax or email your PO and most recent tax certificate to: 

Fax (714) 549-4007 
Email servicesales@jwce.com 

 
 

Credit cards: 
_l authorize JWCE to process this order on my credit card and add shipping and handling charges. 

Call Customer Service at (800) 331-2277 for credit card processing. 
 

Signature:--------------  Date:---------- 

mailto:servicesales@jwce.com


 

6114/2016 boss44mag- Yahoo Mall 
 
 
 
 

J  C 
Environmentar 

Customer Service Center 
2600 S. Garnsey Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92707 USA 
Phone: 949 833-3888 
Toll Free: 800 331-2277 
Fax: 714 549-4007 

 
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL TERMS 

AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 

Uoleu othe<wiM opccifually 81!fCCd to ..WrilioJby tbe buyc< ('Buyu") of !be psoduc:t• •od Of rcil111ol•C<V"'-s pun;lwcd llorouuder (!be 'Producu") aad rwc F.>virooolcuiN (!be 'Scllu"),lbc-of !be Product> 
i5 ma.Jc only upon 11\c r\)!towin:t.:nnlilnd cond;;tlom. Whether che$e tmn$ are inctodoJ in an offC'I" or an :.cc:e.pcanc:e by Sckr, n.:h offerOr' acctl)tMCe ia c.)Od;cioft(:d on Suyer''asser\t to these tenns. Seller 
rcjccu u.ll Additional, condicionnl and dit'fc:rent term&  in Ruycr'l form Of docUments.. 

PAYMEN"T TERMS 

Subject to any c:onmnytcrms set forth in our price cpotmion, order OT invoice tho full net ll'nOUnt ofcar;h invoict Is duo and p&)11blc inwithin '30 daJl ftom thoof tho invok::c. lfany p«ymmt h. 
DOt recch·cd ,.·jbJb au.cb 30-day period, Ouyor shaU p&yScllcr lbc Jcucr or 1 Y.apcrmoot.h ()f Lhc ruuimum  qflllraccoo.tlt amounLs not rcecivcd by tbc du.c dal.:: o  thc in'foic:e. &om the Jhl dly •ftcr lbcdatc of 
invoit,:UUUliaVtliIIDd clwv,a. Ut ptid io tulJ.SclJ.m dc.11.:9f\JVii.Jc utbawi.cfrcigbr,1tw-DM:f. izb.Ul11DI'.. '•nd 1U tu lll.FJuti.-, ur uth« JIUYm1!llCD1fl dJatJln: n:.W.h.'d tu tbe.t Pzvt.lut.1::1  tJ:u!U be 
p.Hhl by the Buyer.   If Scii:. rcquil"e\i ro poy my :tvch  .:harp. Buyer »tt.JI immcdi11tely rcunburie Seller for Yid "'·  In aU".te¥•n.lle:u ufputhal p. ymont. ritle to tbt PNI.kh."b shaa ll mMin the MJier» 
until f)lymcnt for the ProdUCU baa been modem full. All ordm are su bjen to credit approval by Seller. All offers by SelJer and/or 8000pCIJ'Ite ofBuycJ'•order 5hall be nulliftod by CT,\' failuR of Buyer toobll.i'l"' 
cr.:dir 1pproYal. tourth.:nnoro:,Huycr ah.tll not uacn  any c:lalm apinst Sc:llcr doc toy.'.T'i inability co obtain credit iplm)wl.  ln'QVOC1Ib\c Lcncr ofC'rcdit from Huyet i\ form and term accc.,r.btc to Seller i• 
required for ProduCt ord.::1 deU\e:rcd ouu.ldc \be U!Uicd. Slltcs of Amcriu 

DELIVERY 

Unlmothcrwi c; 'J)fOvidccl in OUT price quotation.dctncry of chc PToductl tb&Jl f .O.a. place ofmanvfattute.Any 6hipl'T Cf\t. dclivc;ty. huulladon  Of    oc 4ltcl quoted by the SeDer erecsrimarod and the SeU« 
NWJ.obliptorJ ou.l.y tu u>e CCIIhO llblc ef!'wttl to mocl !'uch d m.. Tbc SeUcr-llhall i.u uu C'\'CUt be Jiloblt fin' any Whtya iD delivery or fiaiiURl to  ivcfk<iu of lld&y N fur any other flilunt 10 pcrfonu Mrtunc.ler due 
tn CIUJ:'ib  beyond the reau.nn&blc conunl of the Selle!. Soch on•hall inclutle, but not tte limited to, RCtl ufGod, tilt eJemcnD ,   1ct!lor omil'lo itm1o of manufacru nc llf upPi icr'l ofthe Produc:cri m 
paf'ts thert:of. •cts OT' omiuion s of8uyCT or c1vil and militery alllhorittes. frret, labor di$JNt« or any other in.bU tty tO obtain the Producu, pa1u thelcof, or neceouary powe, labor, materials or supplies. The Seller 'Will 
be entitled kl n:to make.OTto cklo.y, anyshtPfi'IC"'ll of the PT'oducu UKay.:.:r shall fail co pay when due any amount owed by it Qld'k; Sen.whcttk.. undcr ttlit 01'111)' other contract bctwcC'n the Seller and Duycr.Ally 
cl.Uns tor sbofti£C' mutt bomedc1o the Comp.'\nyio writing within Q..-c Ctlcodardayfrom \J1e dcli\'CrY dAte  N1d d!rposillon oClhc cWmia soldy  ubjce1 1o ScUm tion 

PRJCES 

Prict of the Sc:llcr'i. Product.s a.rc JUbje(t to c: h111wfthout noricc. Quou.ricns are conditioned upon accept&\!lA thin JO days unk'is othct\visc 1ta tcd lilnd arc aubjcct 10 col'fcction for crron and.'or otnltci&n&. 
Prlc>.-s io<Wdc dwgeo for fC9A)u ...Waioa bul, Wllc"<J<pt<:U!y•UJOd. do DOl iocludo chacs<> fot ii>«LU n:qolremcntt ofao•C%1ll0011arothcrputclwcr. Pri<aarc .ubjcct to adjua J ool d>oWd  Buyer place: u 
otdef JW."t the validity rctiod of the quoution ot delay deli\oef)' ofPruc:h.k.'U bc)'Of1d the quoted l.eJtd ti1nc tO.•y l'tKA. 

RHURNS 

No T"I'OductiiiUI)' be rctwl\Cd (or cuh. No tt.OOuct may be rerunfur ertdft 11\tr d""li\ cry to Buyer wnhuot Buyer finrrcc-ehin: writt.cn permiS1ion from the Sollct.  Buyu mu,f make a rt:quc'" for rct.Um of Produ. ..-t 
in wf'i(ingrn Seller at iu (llac.enfbwiin   ta Mru. C.lifomia. A ru.m nl&lerial auttlori:zation nu.mbcr muc he l1'Wtd by the  II« tn the Bur hefnre a Proctuc:t may be retumed. Permbo-:innto fttum P!Oduc.c 
10 Seller by Rlryt'ri' ety and nel'u.5ivo'y the Sc:ll«a.Product must be recumed.  co Seller 01. heycrs cXpc1'"'- i tud.ing pocbl(ina. innuance., trll'l£pOI'tarotl onc:lany gi)YC"tnmcnta.l fce.f,  1\.ny c;rcdit for Jl'roduet 
rccurncd. to Scll<.:r ,hAll be .-ubjce& <o c1•c infl)cction or and accq.Jt ncc of the Produ.cl by the ScUctQnd 1s Ill chc tole dii\.'T'I:tion of du:; Sclk.'T. 

liMI TEO WARRANTY 
 

Subjoet to the tenn1. and conditions  hereof, the Soller WD1TmlS until one year cfte.' commiuion1nc (Wrin.m noriflclltion  to SeiiCif by tiftlquiredl ofttM: or vndl I 8 months aftor delil'll'ry' of,uch  Product \o Nuycr. 
wbichc:va lJ earlier, \hat ca.cb Prociuct  ,\UJ be !tee ordofccta iD malai.al•D<l  worL.maotbip,  ft(a) -.he: Soller receive'" ¥riUc::n noliltc.a.tion of such (l,c(C\:l d\ltinQ Cc: wlllffoD\period aDd lhc dc:fcc1ivc Producu  a•!'c iw di"-
=untinuotl pNCUptly upon dt.conry Q(IIIJdcft:t..1, tntl (b) iftbc uwn rr ("OwJkr") fotwardll the Product tu the- Sallor't Dtltl llt 11«'\ieta'ropair ftw.:illty, Wna.poc;athm lmt.l reh!htd imuracbtUin p1'1Pttid. The Seller 
will ow ooe any ProUuco...mou Jefret ll C'Oun&.)ertht. w.vn. 1tyto eidlCTbc rcplaeet.l or be ,..,.irN Itt no c:o.;:t to the Owner.The t(Hqoin, \\l'lll'antydooi: not C:O\W RPl'iY requittt.l &ktc to Rpltiror 
alttution othor than by the Sollft'• pcnoonol, accldont, noglcct, mi. tranrpOf'\llion or C.UIC$ ether than ordin.ry OJC M  d maintcntnee in .ccordetlc.wkh tho SeDor"r lnJfrUCtions and tpceift01Lions. In 
addition. tbc for¢aoilla VNT1.D\)" doc:l not cover caay Producu.or co nts lbcrcoC. wbj<:h a.r..: DOl 4itcctJy m=WactlolfC<l by tho ScUcr.To1hc ¢Aleota MmiUy ror rcplir or wplaccmC'Dl orSfoiC.b Prod.UC1t or 
eom ls no1 tnaDU! eturcd directly by the Seller iii\ OU.blc lo 0uyc:rua.dcriJrOC!!1CRl6 o( \lN ScltcrwUh its \'cndo:lhc ScUcr wiU ma.k.o sueb warrtDtkJ&\a.illblc \0 Duycr. Costs of !JUYI)Orletion O(J.Dy 
t.:ovcrW d f ho it(:II'I to 1Uld from thonoan::Jt wocit.:e1ntpt ir CCD1W ttod rolataJ in.urw.o.cc will be pMid or rcimbun'Vd by B. AAy n-plawd  Prudul.will bocume tbc proprny ofth: Saller. Ally rcp)el:l'mloleQt 
PmduC'b. will be w111nnttd nnly tOr •nY rem.ining term of tho ori tina.llimit«< V'.llmlf'lty p«Wld "" not be)oOO lh•tterm. 

DISCLAIMER OF WARAANTIES Al<'D tN!TATIONS OP LIABILmES 

nrE SELLI>R'S FOREGOr,.!C. UMITt:D WARRA)f!Y IS THE EXCLUSIVE AND ONLY WARRANTY W!Tll RESPECT TO THE PRODUCTS AND SHAtt BE IN LIEU OF ALL Ollll!R W ARRA)ITT'f.S (OnrER 
THAN THE WARRANTY OF11il.EBXI'RESS,STATUTORY OR IMPLI"EI>, INCLUDINO, BUT NOT UMTTI!D TO. ANY IMI'LT'f.D WARRAN'IlES OP MEl\r.frA)(J'ABILITY OR FITNESS FOil A PARTIC\ILAR 
PU.RPOSE AND ANY STATEMENTS MADE HY EMPLOYEES, AGENTS Of TilE SEU.EP. OR 0Till!1S lUlOARDINO TliE PRODUCTS.TilE OIIUOATIOI'<S Of' TllE SEW-ER UNDER Till! FOREGOING 
W1\RaANTY SHAlL 01!fULLY 5,;.TlSFlDD BY THillU!PAJR OR THI!1\EPLAC!lMI!NT Of THI! DI:FECTI\'n PRODUCT OR PART.AS PROVlDW AJJO\'ll. lN NO EVENT S!LUL THE SI:LWR BE UAJlLJj 
FOR LOSTI'llOmS OR OTHER SPECIAL INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTI.•L DA AC.ES, EVEN 11' THE SEttER HAS BEEN ADVJSl!D OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THE TOTAL LIABILITY 
OF TilE SEU.ER TO BUYER AND O'Tlfi!RS ARISINCl FROM ANY CAUSE WHA'r,;OliVJiR IN CONNECTlON Wrlll BUYER'S PURCHASE. IJ!ffi AND DISI'OSmON 01' ANY PROI>UCTCOVFRl!D HEREBY 
SHALL. UNO.:\ NO CIRCUMSTANC>.S,  .XCHHDTHH PURCH,O,S>. PRICPAll> YOII TH>. PRODUCT HY RUY¥-R. NO ,o,CI'ION, RHOII RilLI'.SS  o.·•OIIM,.,RlSII\0 fROM TH IS AGRHMH NTOR HAShll 
UPON BUYER'S PURCHASE. USE OR DISPOSITION Of TilE PRODUCTS MAY DE IIROUOllT IIY fiTIIER PART\' MORE Tlt'-N ONE YEAR APTER Tll£ CAUSE Of ACTION ACCRUES. EXCEPT TIIAT 
ANY CAI.JSCOF ACTION FOR Till: NONPAYMliNT Of THJ! PURCHASe PRlCI:M.Y'  DE DROUGHT AT ANY TIME 

The rancd.ic:l provided to Duy<:t pW'IoWU1!.  to the JimJ.tcxl wam.olyd.itclaima of warra.otlca and llmilRlioa.. ottinbililk'.L dc:Ktt'bcd bcccia. ate tbc aolc: aod cxelusivc: J'C4Kldic . 

Un.lcN spocillc:lltlya.greccl to Ln  Wlilinl!! by \be $l!Ucr. ooclw;c:s Q)ay be made Lo the: Seller b) Du,yQ'ormy third p.arty cmpJoycd by buyer for rcmovi:Qg. Uuu&Il.iDc fll modifylna: any P'rocku:-L 

The s..:Jlcr and it¥  c:at.¥ti'o\:& may l'uln.i&h, at no additiun..'\1 C.X.pc.:Mt.:, dalll and en a ie -vicetdatJ.na 10 Lhc application, i.DstaUatiuA. aWntctw:acc or t1iC oflhc Prodwts by D!.iyct. I1u: S4:1Ja 14-iJ'I .o.ot  be 
fU(lOMable Cor, aod dotO. Cif a!AUJDIll)' t!Abitity batvc1tOr.damo( 1.1.1)' JUud :umincd dtlla·dirucdy or indU'Ccdy by any f'Cl'M>D fhroogb the adOfltiOll or Uk ot'iilll.!b dat:M ot 6o&i.oeerios "'C"in wbolc 
nrin )'ll.rt. 

L'ONFTD£NTAIL INFOl!MATION 

Excqt with the. pnur writttll CON> nt.Buyn-    wuo.ut u•.dupll\'dC tK \J IOM any cwlidmtlal prupridlll)' iaf'unm.tiun fk)iveMJ ur (jiM;lowd by th•ScD.r tv Buyer fw1110)' rul:l' CJUwr tbitln fur upcntiuu 
or mt inle'n.nte ot'the Producb.. 

C'.ANCELLATION AND DEFAlJLT 
Ah!ich>toty no credit wiU be allllWCd for any ch811or aancell•tion of•n oNeT tOr PrOOIK:'tl. by Bu)W aft« f•brication of the Prodocb to fill Buycn. order M,., been  tomm. Jf Buyer vhln dcftKfh '" J*y1nfor wny 
Produt1s purc:huod hereunder.Buyer Ahlll be  siblQ for til rca!onablo eottJ and oxpcnsCJo, includina  tw11hout lirnitarion) cttomey'l foes incurred by lhe Seier in collec:tina: AnY Mlmt  owed by Ru)'t'r. AU rights and 
r mcdiet to lhc Scllcrh orundcJ applicable lawt arc cumut&tive llld  none of them tohall be culunvc ofa.nyothcr riJht tof\':mcdy.No failure by the Seller tD enforce any .tor rcmc:dy hcrcundcr 
&!all be dccmcd to be1wai.cr of ouch riahl or remedy, lmlt>l a wlcn wai,cr i1ai8J1<d byu IWthorizcd mtDISOmc:nl cmployoe  o(tbc Scllcundll>: Sclkt• waiver of • bru<bof 1 blu-='by Du)C< aball 
notdeemed tv be a w.iver  uranyothrr bruch oftbt same ur any other J>N'' IIiiun. 

CHANt;cS IN PRODU<.:l'S 

U.-m&y b< made illID&Klill•.dwpaod JPO<ificotlona oftllo Produe11·ithou1J>Oti<o. The ilcUu &hallOO! inrur any obUption to l'uruWl or in>Wlllly •udt dtatli"or lll<ldi&ltioo• on    Prod""'' previOU6Iy 
ordtred by.nr sokl tb, Bu)U. 

APPLit'ABLI! LAW.lU!SOLUTlON Of DlSPUTilS AND S!;VERABlUTY 

Thi•· recment i-. cnt rcd into i1 C'"'tl  Me, C.lifocuin.Thi: AfrC'C'O\Cnt and prrforuUtnt.:c by rhc JWticA bcrt:unU. chflb bf WC\llltr\1C'd in teeordant-.c with.aL\d p ·cmed by, thl1wx of ltut Stfltof California. Auy 
claim t>r di<lputc nins fmrn ot based . .fWn ttli" agreement nr the Pt-nduet. which furrn iL< Alhject mauer 1IWI he recol\'ed by bindins alhitM:ion bcfnce the Ame.ricat."-rtJittatinn A.-,cjation i'llf)ll. Anselt:(. 
California, pw'SUibt to the Commercial Atbitration rtules., cxccprins: onty that each of the paniei :Shall be mthlcd to lAke no more lhan two deposhi0115, and serve FtC more than 30 inturoaatorles,  I 0 requests for 
admintoJU aDd 20 i.Ddividu.Al rcquaL£ for produc:tioc oft.&. tuc:b disc»vct) tO bepun&a.IUllto tbc caJ.itorrUIL Code of Civil Proctdwt.. My •ward. made by lhr.: N'biunlor may bo: cai.CJ\XS. as A. final 
.i dp.le.Dt in CD)' coun h&vi:l& jwildictioJl. to do fO.lla.o.y proviJico ofdLis a.&hall be bdd by .a    C'Qt.U1 of "otnpcWtm juriadiction or an arbiuatot  to be W)tQ'{m:ablt to tny .WilDt,that pro'o'ision ib.a U be 
ont'orecd to thMl extent potmith:d bylaw aOO tht remaining prov«ion.tO  ttlllrcmtUn in 1\.111 forand C'ft'ec1. 

ASSIONMI!NT 

ThO. lllfUJil<DI shsUbe bindioj IJ!IOO tlle Jllnitl orul1heir Mpcotive sucocsII!Ulal<iiiJll. Ho,...,·e.·, <x< pt for ri!lhb oxpnoulpwvocl<>d to oubwjuot Owo<'l'l o(lbc Produc;ta un&or "Limiftd W•mwty'abovo. 
::n y 0,,.igr:mcnt C'(thi'C agnx.tncnc ar oty rf!J.ht" hercurut:r hy &uycr Si hAJI he '-"ld Wlthoot lhc C"Mif\11\y'!i wntta::LI C'M<cl1t firr.t nntainod.. Any cxcre1.nfnght.tO hyan C'hl.·nu 11ttw:r rh.an Bur s:hall he QlhJecl to all nf 
(he limimtion'urt liability and ortter rcl.tttd term I and cOndition•set fllf'th in chtt &grecrnenc. 



 

6114/2016 boss44mag-  Yahoo Mail 
 
 
 
 
 

.JVWC 
Environmentar 

Customer Service Center 
2600 S. Garnsey Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92707 USA 
Phone: 949 833-3888 
Toll Free: 800 331-2277 
Fax: 714 549-4007 

 
»<CLUSIVT>.RMS AND COt<llll'IONS 

 

 
SELLER'S I'ROOU(."J>; ARE OffEI\E.D FOR SALE AND &OLD ONLY ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CON7A!NED HEAE!N. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY DlfFEitENT Olt .<\.DDITIO:S.U. TERMS OR 
c.oNDiilONS C'ONTA!NED IN BUYI!R'S SEPARATE PLltC'.HASBORDERS OR OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN COMMUr-lC'.ATION, BUYER'S ORDER IS OR SRALL BE ACCEPTED BY THE COMPANY ONLY 
ON THE CONDITION mAT BUYER ACCEPTS .\NO CONSENTS TO THE TERMS AND C'ONOITIONS C'ONTAINED HEREIN.IN TilE ABSENCE OF BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE 01' mE TERMS AND 
CONUITIONS CONTAINW IIEKroiN Tils:l.l. :lt'S COMM .NCf.M.NT Of P.:IU'OKMI\NCf.I\NLI,Ol);uvf.Y o·Til:PKOIJtJCTS,T il.S.UY.Il'S STI\H:M:NTO1\CKNOWLHL>GMHOf Til 
RECfii'TOf BUYER'S PURCii....SE ORDilR.SllAJ.L BE PORBUY.ER'S C'ONVE!<Uli(Cf ONLY AND SHALL NOT llll DI>8MEDOR CONSTRU8D TO Of  ACCEI'TANCE Of BUYE!rS Dli'fERINO TERMS OR 
t>JNDITIUNS. OR ANY OF TH£M. A!'Y DIFFEitENT OR ADDITIONAL TERMS ARt HEJU!BY REJECTI!D UNLESS SPEC!Fic:AllY AWUillD UPON IN WRITINC;BY AN AUTHORIZED MANACHiAII:NT 
EMPLOYEEOP THE SELLER.If A CONTltACT IS NOT EARLIER FORMED BY MUTIIAL AGREEMENT N WRTTING, BUYER'S  AC'CBI'TANCE Of  ANY PRODUCTS COVERED  IIEREBY SHALL BE DEEMED 
ACCCPTANCH 0AIL OF TilE Tf.KMS  A l) CONDITIONS STAT HI)  IIHK:I N. TilE S .LI.EK'S f AILU K H TO OH!f.CT TO PKOVISIONS I NCONSIS .NT llf:Kf.W I TI I CONTAINED  IN ANY COMM U NIC ATION 
PROOUYilR HALL NOT 01: DUMI!D A WAIVER Of  TH!l PROV ISIONS WNTAINED HC!WN. 

PJ601WC'E0107 



 

AGENDA BILL:  H1 
 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  SHORELINE MASTER PROGRAM 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2016 

ACTION REQUIRED: 
 

ORDINANCE  _ COUNCIL INFORMATION  ..:....;:X   
 

RESOLUTION_  .:.X_,_  _ OTHER   
 

MOTION                  X 
 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
 
 
 
MOTION: 

 
 
 
I MOVE TO ADOPT THE UPDATED  SHORELINE  MASTER  PROGRAM  PREPARED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF THE WASHINGTON STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY. 



 

CITY OF GOLDENDLAE 
GOLDENDALE, WASHINGTON 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 656 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GOLDENDALE, WASHINGTON, 

EXPRESSING INTENT TO ADOPT ON UPDATE TO THE SHORELINE MASTER 
PROGRAM AS ATTACHED HERTO. 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Washington requires periodic updates of the city's 

Shoreline Master Program, and 
 

WHEREAS, legislative changes were made to the Shoreline Management Act 
since the city's Shoreline Master Program was adopted, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Goldendale obtained state funding under Grant 

#G1400611, and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council heard a brief introduction to the Shoreline Master 
Program at the November 3, 2014 council meeting, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Goldendale conducted a public open house on November 

3,2014, and 
 

WHEREAS, the city Council held a work session on March 16, 2015, and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Goldendale conducted a second public open house on 
May 11, 2015, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council heard an update on the Shoreline Master Program 

at the February 1, 2016 council meeting, and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Goldendale submitted drafts of the Shoreline Master 
Program to the Washington  State Department of Ecology on May 12,2015 and 
February 26, 2016, and 

 
WHEREAS, the 60-day notice was sent March 22, 2016 to the Washington State 

Department of Commerce  informing it of the proposed change in development 
regulations, and 

 
WHEREAS, the environmental review was performed under the State 

Environmental Policy Act with a determination of non-significance  issued March 25, 
2016, and 

 
WHEREAS, RCW 90.58.090 requires that proposed Shoreline Master Programs 

be reviewed and approved by the state prior to taking effect. 



 

 

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED  BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GOLDENDALE, WASHINGTON AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. ADOPTION.  The City Council hereby adopts the following attached Shoreline 

Master Program, together with appendices  A and B. 
 
 

Section 2. COPY TO DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE. Pursuant to RCW 36-70A3106, 
the City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to provide a copy of this resolution to 
the Washington State Department  of Commerce within 10 days of adoption. 

 
Section 3. SEVERABILTY. If any provision of the Shoreline Master Program, or its 

application to any person or legal entity or circumstances,  is held invalid, the remainder of the 
Shoreline Master Program, or the application of the provision to other persons or legal entities 
or circumstances, shall not be affected. 

 
Section 4. EFFECTIVE  DATE. The City's Shoreline Master Program and all amendments 

thereto shall become effective 14 days from the date of Ecology's written notice of final approval. 
 
APPROVED BY THE GOLDENDALE CITY COUNCIL THIS 2Q1h  DAY OF JUNE, 2016. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
Connie Byers, Clerk-Treasurer 

Michael A Canon, Mayor 



 

AGENDA BILL:  11 
 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  SECOND READING ANIMAL CONTROL 
AMENDMENTS 

 
 
 

DATE:  JUNE 20, 2016 
 
 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 

 
ORDINANCE.  .:....;.X   COUNCIL INFORMATION  .;....;X   

 

RESOLUTION   _ OTHER  _ 

MOTION  ,_X --- 

 
EXPLANATION: 
The attached ordinance submitted for its second reading combines the first reading 
ordinances  regarding the addition of a leash law and upgrades  to the dangerous  dogs 
definition and enforcement.  It incorporates  all the red line changes  that were noted in 
the first reading. This ordinance will provide a better safety framework for the citizens of 
Goldendale. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

ALTERNATIVES: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: 

 
 
 
I MOVE  TO ADOPT  ORDINANCE  NO. 1464  REGARDING  AMENDMENTS TO THE 
CITY'S ANIMAL CONTROL  CODE. 



1  

- - 

CITY OF GOLDENDALE 

GOLDENDALE, WASHINGTON 

ORDIN-  AN-CE N.O--. 1-46--4- - 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GOLDENDALE, WASHINGTON REPEALING 
CHAPTER 6.04 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND ENACTING  A NEW CHAPTER 6.04 AND 
OTHER MATTERS  RELATED  THERETO AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Goldendale  has  received  several  inquiries  related  to 

concerns about animals running at-large without leash restraint, and 
 

WHEREAS,  the  City  of Goldendale  has  received  complaints  about  dangerous 
dogs chasing or approaching citizens in a menacing fashion, and 

 
WHEREAS, the  Ordinance  committee  reviewed  the request of the Goldendale 

Police Department on May 2 and May 16 to amend the Animal Control ordinance, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance committee recommends to the City of Goldendale that 
it adopt changes to the Animal Control ordinance that will improve the safety of its citizens, 
and 

WHEREAS,  the City Council has determined  that it is in the best interest of the 
public health, safety and welfare to repeal the current Chapter  6.04  of the Goldendale 
Municipal Code and the replace the same in its entirety to better address animal control 
enforcement dangerous dogs and a leash law, NOW THEREFORE 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GOLDENDLAE DOES ORDAIN AS 

FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 

jsection 1. R            epeal.  Chapter 6.04 of the City of Goldendale 
Municipal code entitled "Animal Control" is hereby repealed in its 
entirety. 

 
Section 1.  Adoption.  A new chapter 6.04 of the City of Goldendale 
Municipal  code  entitled  "Animal  Control"  is  hereby  adopted  in  its 
Ientirety. 

 
 
 
 

Chapter 6.04 
ANIMALS  CONTROL 

 
Sections: i6... o461o-  Definit ons. - 

1 6.04.020  License required 



2  

1  6.64.030 
· 6.04.040 
6.04.050 

License-Exceptions 
License-Humane care requirements 
License fees 

1 
1 6.04.060 
1 6.04.070 
16.04.080 
" 6.04.090 
6.04.100 

 

License revocation 
Minimum space  requirements-Dogs 
Nuisance 
Dogs  Barking 
Female in heat 

1 
!6.04.110 
1 6.04.120 
1  6.04.130 
1 6.04.140 
1 6.04.150 
1 6.04.160 
!6.04.170 
16.04.180 
I 

1 6.04.190 
1 6.04.200 
!6.04.210 

 
! 
j 6.04.220 
! 6.04.230 
i 
6.04.240 

Abuse prohibited 
Quarantine 
Rabies suspect 
Dogs-Restraint. 
Impoundment--Authorized. 
Impoundment--Disposition. 
Impoundment--Redemption fee. 
Dangerous dogs--Definition. 
Dangerous dogs--On premises. 
Dangerous dogs--Off premises. 
Dangerous dogs--License, insurance or bonding  requirements for 

owners. 
Dangerous dogs--Declaration procedure. 
Enforcement. 
Violation--Penalty. 

 
!6.04.010 Definitions. 

 
 

,A. - .·'Anla.l.-e- i6_y 
_a_r]}iil?t2!hr!.hi 

 

6"Q5:.6:. -=-=..:=- -=  - -=-=-  -=---- -- ..
 

, As used in this title, the following terms mean: 
i 

-------- -----·-  --------- -------   -- --..-- .--  - --·· --- ...... .,,,    _  _      _ - ---------- ------ --·-·-- - - 
B.  "Animal Control Officer'' means  the city employee primarily responsible for the 

enforcement of this title. 
 

 
! C.  "Animal shelter" means any premises designated by city administrative authority 

for the purpose of impounding and caring for animals held under authority  of this 
cb_apter.       --· _ _    _    _ _   _  ·---- _ -·--·--   -·-   -·       

---- - -- .. -  -      -----  --   ---------·  --  --  ---------------- - ----------   --  --    - 
!D. . "12<?.9." mEE.91]aI_ ]Y_al"!i_!!l_ ._of tb_E?. p gig_ ?_ni_ _?e, regardle_§ of_e_ )(.:. _ 

----· i !!r:t.:li-18 a restrainf  es· s-ihan- fo feet in length.- - - ---- --- --- --- 
 

f j=.----;6wne?' means--a-ny"-person-partnershTp_or_  corporatio-n ownni g,- l<eepni gor. 
 

. - hC!_r_bO_-g-.Q!9J..:.- ------- .. ---··--- ·- -  .... ----- .. 
 

 
·------  --- . ----- -- --------- ---- -----  ------ ---------·------------  ..- ·-- ----------     -- ---------------···--··       ,       ------



3 

 

- 

' H.  Restraint. An animal  is under "restraint" if on the premises  of its owner and if 
accompanied _by a rPO!"!Si le persol)  and un_der th§lt person's control. 



4  

 
I.  "Veterinary hospital" means any establishment maintained and operated by a 

licensed veterinarian for the diagnosis and treatment of diseases and injuries of 
animals. 

1 

 
All other words and phrases used herein will have their commonly accepted 

meanings. 
 

6.04.020 License required. 
, No person shall, without first obtaining a license therefore in writing from the City of 
iGoldendale,  own, keep, harbor or have custody of any dog six months of age or older. 
[ Licenses are due on January 1st of each year and become delinquent on April 1st;  1 

; thereafter a ten dollar penalty shall be added to the cost of the license 
 

1  6.04.030 License exception. 
1 A.  The provision of this chapter shall not apply to the maintenance of dogs for 
imedical treatment by a licensed veterinarian or the animal control shelter operated by 
!the City of Goldendale.  · 
1 B.  The section of this chapter requiring a license shall not apply to nonresidents of 
ithe city who are keeping only domestic pets, provided that animals of such owners shall 
!not be kept in the city longer than thirty days and that the animals are kept under 
: restraint. 

 
 
 

1   6.04.040 License--Humane care requirements. 
: The City shall promulgate  regulations for humane care of the owner's animals and for 
jcompliance with all provisions of this chapter and other applicable state and local 
!laws.  The city may amend such regulations from time to time as is deemed desirable 
' for the public health and welfare and to protect animals from cruelty.   (Prior code 
'§8.04.030) 

 
: 6.04.050 License fees. 
I A.  Upon a showing by any applicant that he is prepared  to comply with the 
, regulations promulgated by the city, a person shall be issued, a license following 
1 payment of the applicable fee as follows: 
! 1.  For each nonneutered male dog, fifty dollars; 

2.  For each neutered male dog, ten dollars; 
3.  For each unspayed female dog,  fifty dollars; 
4.  For each spayed female dog, ten dollars; 
5.  No fee shall be required of any veterinary hospital; 

1 6.  For each neutered male dog or spayed female dog owned by a senior person 
!over the age of sixty-two years, seven dollars and fifty cents. 
I 7.  For each declared dangerous dog, two hundred fifty dollars. 
; 8.  A lost tag can be replaced at a cost of five dollar 
, 9. Any purchased  after July 1st of any calendar year, by any new owner of any 
;animal or is a n_resiqeD. _st}9ll pay_ on-h lf of the origirJaJfelisted above. 



5  

B.   Upon  the payment of such  license fee to the Clerk-Treasurer or designee, 
and upon being shown proof  of a current rabies  vaccination, it shall  be the duty of 
the Clerk-Treasurer or designee to issue a license  to the party making application 
therefore, except  as hereinafter provided. 

 
C.  The  license shall expire on the thirty-first day  of December in the year of 

issuance  thereof  and the time fixed for the issuing of a license  shall commence on 
the first day of January of each  year and no license  shall  be issued  to expire  at any 
other time than that date. 

 
D. The Clerk-Treasurer or designee  shall, together  with the license,  furnish a 

suitable tag which  shall  be worn  by the  dog for which  such  license is issued  and 
shall be fastened to such  dog  in such manner that it can easily  be inspected at all 
times by City authorities. 

 
i 6.04.060 License  revocation. 
:  The Clerk-treasurer may revoke any license if the person holding the license refuses 
or fails to comply with this chapter, the regulations promulgated  by the clerk-treasurer, 

1  0r any state or local law governing  cruelty to animals or the keeping of animals.  Any 
;person whose license is revoked shall, within ten days thereafter, humanely dispose of 
:any animals being owned, kept, or harbored by such person and no part of the license 
!fee shall be refunded.  It shall be a condition of the issuance of any license to any owner 
:of animals kept for commercial purposes that the animal control officer shall be licensed 
.  to inspect all animals and the premises where animals are kept at any time and the 
:clerk-treasurer shall, if permission for such inspections is refused, revoke the license of 
the refusing owner. 

 
:6.04.070 Minimum space requirements- Dogs. 

A. Five square feet of accessible surface area for each pound of weight when 
· confined within a fenced outdoor area; 
, B. Five square feet of accessible  surface area for each pound of weight when 
! chained or tethered to a fixed point, provided nothing shall be permitted to obstruct the 
Ichain or tether so as to render the animal incapable of free access to the required area; 
l C. Five square feet of accessible surface area for each pound of weight when 
1 tethered to a movable cable, wire, pulley, or combination thereof. 
! D. Any owner of four or more shall make application thereof, on an annual basis to 
J the city council, upon a form provided by the Clerk-Treasurer, and shall attach 
1      a property plot plan detailing that the accessible surface area meets the requirements 
!Outlined above and an explanation on the steps the dog owner will take to address any 
!potential nuisance complaints.   Upon approval the Clerk-Treasurer, or designee, will 
1 process the payment of the license fees according to the schedule outlined in 
!06.04.050. 
I 
I 

1   6.04.080 Nuisance. 
· No owner shall fail to exercise proper care and control of his animals to prevent them 
; from becoming a public nuisance. 



6  

-· 

1 

-      ------------- ---- - - - -- 
A. The owner of every animal shall be responsible for the removal of any excreta 

deposited by his animal(s) on public areas or private property, and shall carry a bag to 
facilitate the removal of excreta.  The owner shall further not permit such excreta or food 
supplies, on the property of the owner or elsewhere, to be or become a breeding place 
for insects or flies, to be or become unsanitary, or to give offensive odor.  Failure to 
remov-e excreta

-
shall be cited in accordance with GMC 1.20 

 

i B. Any person causing or allowing any pen, yard, or dog run or other structure 
!wherein any dog may be kept to become unclean or unsanitary because of the failure 
' to remove and dispose of filth, trash or excrement which emits noxious odors or is 
!hazardous to humans or any animal and such allowance shall be cited in accordance 
;with GMC 1.20 

--  ·-- -  -   . -· - - -   - - - - ·--   - 
! C. Any animal which trespasses upon the property of another and which interferes 
: with the quiet enjoyment of a residential property, or which flies, buzzes, digs or 
! otherwise harasses any person while off the owner's or custodian's property, shall be 
iCOnsidered a nuisance animal and such trespass and/or harassment  shall be cited in 
! accordance with GMC 1.20. 

 
I 

06.04.090 Dogs Barking. 
 

A. It is unlawful for any person knowingly to keep or harbor any dog which 
!habitually barks, howls or yelps for more than 5 minutes in one hour, disturbs the 
i peace and quiet of the neighborhood,  or in such manner as to unreasonably  disturb 
, persons in the neighborhood. Whoever harbors such a dog maintains a public 
nuisance, and shall be guilty of a civil infraction as defined in GMC 1.20. 1 

 
B. Whenever any person shall complain to the Animal Control Officer or the City 

I 
1 that a dog which habitually barks, howls or yelps is being kept by any person in the 
!City, the Animal Control Officer shall first notify the owner of the dog that a complaint 
has been received and that the person should take whatever steps necessary to 
alleviate the barking, howling or yelping. 

 
C. When a notice given to the person alleged to be keeping a dog as set forth in 

1 subsection (B) of this section is ineffective, then a written verified complaint of at least 
Itwo persons not from the same residence may be presented to the Animal Control 
1  Qfficer or the City, alleging that a dog that habitually barks, howls or yelps is being 
!kept by a person within the City. If the Animal Control Officer observes the violation, 
!his/her written statement can substitute for one of the persons. 

 
D. The authorized enforcement  officer shall inform the owner of such dog that the 

:petition has been received and may cite the owner of the dog for violation of this 
;section. 



7  

! 06.04.100 Female Tn-heat. ·- -------- ------- - ----- 
 

Every female dog in heat shall be confined in a building or secure enclosure in such 
1 manner that the female dog cannot come in contact with another animal except for 
j planned breeding.  Any owner or person responsible for the care and keeping of the dog 
! in accordance with this section who violates the provisions of this section shall be fined 
i according to GMC 1.20. 
I 
I 
1 6.04.110 Abuse prohibited. 

No owner shall fail to provide animals with sufficient good and wholesome food and 
:water, proper shelter and protection from the weather, veterinary care when needed to 
/prevent suffering, and with humane care and treatment.  No person shall beat, cruelly ill 
!treat, torment, overload, overwork, or otherwise abuse any animal, or cause any or 
,permit any dog fight, cockfight, bullfight or other combat between animals or between 
Ianimals and humans.  No owner of an animal shall abandon such animal.   No person 
i shall crop a dog's ears except when a licensed veterinarian issues a signed certificate 
: that the operation is necessary for the dog's health or comfort and in no event shall any 
: person except a licensed veterinarian perform such an operation. 

 
' 
:6.04.120 Quarantine. 
i Any animal which bites a person shall be quarantined for ten days if ordered by the 
!director of public health.  During quarantine the animal shall be securely confined and 
!kept from contract with any other animal.  At the discretion of the director of public 
!health, the quarantine may be on the premises of the owner.  If the director of public 
,health requires other confinement, the owner shall surrender the animal for the 
, quarantine period to an animal shelter or shall, at his own expense, place it in a 
!veterinary hospital. 

 
! 6.04.130 Rabies suspect. 
: No police officer or other person shall kill, or cause to be killed, any animal suspected , 
, of being rabid, except after the animal has been placed in quarantine and the diagnosis 
, of rabies made by a licensed veterinarian.  If a veterinarian diagnoses rabies in an 
!animal in quarantine, then the animal shall be humanely killed and the head of such 
!animal sent to a laboratory for pathological examination and confirmation of the 
J diagnosis 
i 
1 6.04.140 Dogs-Restraint. 

 

All dogs, off premise of owner's property, shall be kept on a leash inside the city limits 
 

6.04.150  Impoundment-Authorized.:. 
--  -   - -------  - -  -- --  - 
A. Notwithstanding the provisions  of this section, if an animal is found at large and its 

owner can be identified and located, such animal need not be impounded but may, 
instead, be taken to the owner.  In such case, the policeman, animal control officer or 
other officer shall notify the clerk-treasurer of the violation of this chapter and may 
proc;eed againt the owner for violation of J igh R_ter::   _ 

B. It is unlawful for any owner  or custodian of any dog to license any such  dog 
to run loose or be at large  upon  any  public street, highway or public place, or 



8  

upon  private property owned by a person or persons other  than  the  owner  or 
custodian of the dog, within the corporate limits  of the City unless  such dog is 
confined and controlled by a leash,  rope, device  or cord of such length as is 
sufficiently short to allow for the containment and control of such dog.  Such leash, 
rope, device or cord shall be of such material and of such size as to ensure the 
custodian of the dog at the time can control and restrain the dog. Any person  who 
elects  to be at large  within  the  corporate limits with  a dog  or dogs  contained 
and  controlled by a leash, rope,  device or cord  as provided for herein  shall be in 
violation of this section  if that person  in fact does not or cannot  control and contain 
any dog by the leash,  rope, device  or cord method. 

 
'! 6.04.160 Impoundment--Disposition. 

Unrestrained dogs may be taken by police or the animal control officer and 
!impounded  in an animal shelter, and there confined in a humane manner.   Impounded 
!dogs shall be kept for not less than three days unless reclaimed by their owners.  If by a 
j license tag or by other means the owner can be identified, the animal control officer, or 
!designee shall immediately upon impoundment notify the owner by telephone or by mail 
1 of the impoundment of the animal.  Dogs not claimed by their owners within three days 
imay be handed over to an organization for potential adoption or be humanely disposed 
:of by the animal control officer, or designee .  (Prior code §8.04.090) 
I 
I 

1 6.04.170 Impoundment--Redemption fee. 
: An owner reclaiming an animal impounded pursuant to this chapter shall, before the 
; animal is released, purchase a license for the animal if it is unlicensed  and in addition 
; thereto pay a fee of thirty dollars for the first impoundment, plus ten dollars for each day 
:the animal has been impounded, and for the second impoundment  a fee of sixty dollars, 
;plus ten dollars for each day the animal has been impounded, and for the third  , 
! impoundment, a fee of one hundred twenty dollars, plus fifteen dollars for each day the 
!animal has been impounded. 
I 
j6.04.180 Dangerous dogs--Definition. 

For the purpose of Sections 6.04.200 through 6. 04.230, the following words shall 
:haye.J--Il.J.E?a.IJil"!g§_t <?_Y ln this s ction    

A.  "Dangerous dog" is defined as any dog that when unprovoked: (a) inflicts bites 

on a human or a domestic animal either on public or private property, or (b) chases or 
approaches a person or domestic animal upon the streets, sidewalks, or any public 

grounds in a menacing fashion or apparent attitude of attack, or any dog with known 
propensity, tendency or disposition to attack unprovoked, to cause injury, or otherwise 
to threaten the safety of humans or domestic animals. 

 

, B.  "Owner" means any person or legal entity having a possessory  property right in a 
jdog or who harbors, cares for, exercises control over, or knowingly licenses a dog to 
·remain on premises occupied by the legal entity. 
' C.  "Provocation" is defined as: taunting, striking, or screaming at a dog, or 
:unauthorized entry int9 the premises where a dog is kept. 



9  

--  - - - -  -- - -  - 

D.  "Unconfined" means not securely confined indoors and not confined in a securely 
enclosed, locked pen or structure.  Such pen or structure shall have attached sides and 
a secure top.  If the pen or structure has no flooring secured to the sides, the sides shall 
be embedded into the ground no less than eighteen inches. 

E. A dog in the possession of a law enforcement official for law enforcement 
purposes shall not be deemed a dangerous dog. 

 
,6.04.190 Dangerous dogs--On premises. 
. The owner of a dangerous  dog shall not permit such dog to go unconfined upon the 
:premises of such owner. 
I 

f  6.04.200 Dangerous dogs--Off premises. 
I The owner of a dangerous dog shall not permit such dog to go beyond the premises 
; of such person unless such dog is securely leashed and muzzled or otherwise securely  · 
i restrained and muzzled. 
I 
I 
I 

1 6.04.210 Dangerous dogs--License, insurance or bonding requirements for 
1 owners. 
1 A. The owner of a dangerous dog shall, in addition to the foregoing requirements, 
jbe required to license the dangerous dog.  The license fee shall be two hundred fifty 
1dollars payable at the time of registering the dog with the city. 

B.  )r'! additi<?n_ to _th !i  nsf3 fee    tbe f9Jl<?  ing_§_h_C!II abl e_ reguir-           _ 
1.  A surety bond issued by a surety insurer qualified under RCW Chapter 48.28 

in the sum-of at least two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000), payable to any 
p r§ t:l i ju E?.q _tQ_yicious _Qg_go_ r  __ _ _ __ 

2.  A policy of liability insurance, such as homeowner's  insurance issued by an 
!insurer qualified under RCW Title 48 in the amount of at least two hundred fifty 
!thousand dollars ($250,000), insuring the owner for any personal injuries inflicted by the 
ida_nger l!_s g----       _ 

3.  Evidence that the labeled dog has been implanted with a microchip and placed 

on a local and national registry, at the owner's expense, must be submitted to the 

City of Goldendale Police Department.  This must be accomplished  within five (5) 

days after the receipt of the dangerous dog declaration issued by the animal 

control officer. 
 

4.  Securely enclosed, locked pen or structure. Such pen or structure shall have 
attached sides and a secure top.  If the pen or structure has no flooring secured to 
the sides, the sides shall be embedded into the ground no less than eighteen 
inches. A sign posted on the enclosure that states "dangerous dog" that is no 

smaller than 8X10 inches in size. 



10  

i6.04.220 Dan-gerous-dogs--Declaration procedure. 
i  A.  The animal control officer shall cause a dangerous dog declaration to be sent to 
jthe person believed to have been in possession of the dangerous dog, or believed to 
jhave had the dangerous dog on premises within that person's  control, at that person's 
jlast known address and which has not been properly licensed, registered and insured. 
• B.  The dangerous dog declaration shall state: 
I 1.  The animal control officer believes that the animal is a dangerous dog. 

2.  The animal will be destroyed within seven days unless a request for a 
hearing is timely received by the city. 

3.  The person being notified will be responsible for the cost of impounding, 
;kenneling, and destroying the animal. 
1  4. The person has a right to contest the determination that the animal is a 
dangerous dog by requesting a meeting within six days from the date appearing on the 
notice. 

 

C.  If a request for a meeting is received by the city prior to the date of the animal's 

destruction, then a meeting shall be held before the police chief.  At the meeting, the 

appellant shall be allowed to present evidence.  If the animal is found to be dangerous 

dog then it shall be either registered, licensed and insured as a dangerous dog or shall 
be destroyed and the costs of impounding, kenneling, and destroying the animal shall 

be assessed against the appellant.  If the animal is found not to be a dangerous dog, 

then the animal shall be released to the appellant and the cost of impounding  and 

kenneling shall be paid by the city. After such meeting, the police chief must issue its 

final determination,  in the form of a written order, within fifteen calendar days. In the 
event the police chief determines the dog dangerous, the written order shall state a brief 

statement of the facts that support the determination, and the signature of the person 

who made the determination. The order shall be sent by mail or in person to the owners 

last known address. 
 

D. The owner of the dog may appeal to the Goldendale Municipal Court within 6 days 

from the date that the police chief mails or in person delivers their determination. If 

notification has not been made to the court, the police chief decision will be final. 
 
 
 

j6.04.230 Enforcement. 
! Any humane officer or officers or employee of the city shall have the police power in 
!the enforcement of this chapter and no person shall interfere with, hinder, molest or 
abuse any such officer or employee in the exercise of such power. 

 
6.04.240 Violation--Penalty. 



11  

A.  Any person who violates Sections 6.04.180, through 6.04.230 of this chapter 
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 
, B. If any violation is continuing, each day's violation shall be deemed a separate 
!violation.  If any person is found guilty of violating Chapter 6.04, that person's license to 
!own, keep, harbor or have custody of animals shall be deemed automatically revoked 
1 and no !lew license shall be iss_ ed fora_ p riod qfone year. _ _    _ _                 _ _ 

 
Section 3: This Ordinance  shall become effective 5 days after passage and 
publication as provided for by law. 

 
 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED  BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GOLDENDALE, 
WASHINGTON, THIS 2QTH DAY OF JUNE, 2016 

 
 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MICHAEL A CANON, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 
 
 

CONNIE BYERS, CLERK-TREASURER 



12  

 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


